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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 October, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Justin Wong

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: PRS REQUEST : ACCIDENT ON 31/07/2018 INVOLVING FBL6824M AND 

SJR4346M, ALONG HOLLAND ROAD & LORNIE ROAD LKK REF 

CC4/EQI18014970/Gha3

Dear Justin, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

Please furnish us the Insured’s Mailing Address and email address if any for our further action. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Justin Wong [mailto:justin.wong@eqinsurance.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 11 October, 2018 9:18 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: PRS REQUEST : ACCIDENT ON 31/07/2018 INVOLVING FBL6824M AND SJR4346M, ALONG HOLLAND 

ROAD & LORNIE ROAD LKK REF CC4/EQI18014970/Gha3 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

Please proceed with direct settlement since liability is clear. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Regards,  

Justin Wong  

Executive | Claims 
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EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190  

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
  

 

  
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.
 

 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 6:31 PM 

To: Justin Wong <justin.wong@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 

<chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: PRS REQUEST : ACCIDENT ON 31/07/2018 INVOLVING FBL6824M AND SJR4346M, ALONG HOLLAND 

ROAD & LORNIE ROAD LKK REF CC4/EQI18014970/Gha3 

 

Dear Justin, 

 

Please find attached copy of TP video footage for your reference. 

 

Based on footage, TP was within lane when Insured vehicle moved out/changed lane. 

 

As such, liability is not to our Insured’s favour. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 16 August, 2018 11:01 AM 

To: Admin A; assignments 

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 

Subject: PRS REQUEST : ACCIDENT ON 31/07/2018 INVOLVING FBL6824M AND SJR4346M, ALONG HOLLAND ROAD 

& LORNIE ROAD 

 

Dear LKK, 

 

Kindly assist with urgent PRS from Honda Workshop representing vehicle no: FBL6824M. 
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Person in-charge is Mr Toh Boon Wah, contactable at 91121132. 

 

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
 

 

 


